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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: BAM Permian Operating, LLC,, Linley State SWD 1
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On Dec 16, 2019, at 9:40 AM, Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> wrote:

Going through old emails now.

Was the notification ever taken care of? | can move the application back into the administrative review
pile if so.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist



Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477
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From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: BAM Permian Operating, LLC., Linley State SWD 1

Whoops - we’ll mail tomorrow

On Aug 26, 2019, at 2:48 PM, Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Wood,

The OCD has done a preliminary review for the application to drill the Linley State SWD
1 Well. The application is suspended because Chalfant properties was not notified.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Petreloeum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488
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Brian Wood

Permits West, Inc.

37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120

Mobile: 505 699-2276

Brian Wood

Permits West, Inc.

37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120

Mobile: 505 699-2276






